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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

- _____- 

Sent: 

To: Mary Macko 

Subject: RE: OPR Division Assignments 

Wednesday, December 02,2009 4 2 8  PM 

This has been done. 

From: Mary Macko 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02,2009 4:15 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: OPR Division Assignments 

Dorothy, 

Please assign RAD t o  the OPR Division Assignments in the following dockets: 

0802711 
090146 
090162 
090371 
090372 
090451 

Mary 

12/3/2009 

P 



Ca I age o

section 1- office of Comm'ission Cl erk

Docket No.0E027l-EI Date Docketed: 05 /L3 /2OO8 Title: Status of Joint-Ownership of discussions associated with
Florida Power & Light's Turkey Point Units 6 and 7.

conpany: Florida Power & Light conpany

Official Fil ing Date: 

-

Last Day to Suspend: 

-

Expi rati on:

Referred to:
("O" indicates oPR)

AFD AIT APA CAO CLK DET (ECO) ENC 6CL IDN1 TEL

section 2 - OPR completes and returns to CL( in l0 workdays Time schedule
Proqram llodul e 82 (a) NARNIIIG: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUI|IENT

rf 75 TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770

OPR Staff S Brown Current CASR revision I evel

Staff Counsel M Lawson

OCRs

Recomended assiqnments for heari nq
andlor decidinq this case:

FuI I Conmission -LCormission Panel
Hearing Examiner Staff

Date filed with cLK: 0

rnitial s oPR
Staff Counsel

Section l - Cha i rnlan ComDl etes Assignments are as fol lorvs:

- Hearin 0ffi ce r s Preheari officer

where panels are assigned the senior cormissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.
where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Metber is
assigned the full Cormission decides the case.

PSC,/CLK0IS-C (Rev. 07 /72) '! COMPLETED EVENTS
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SAXE 04/0t/2014
SAXE 07/0r/20\4

t0/ot/2014SAI.IE

sAtlE ot/02/20tt
SAI4E 04/oL/2015
SAiiE 07 /0t/20ts
SAXE t0/0t/20ts
NONE or/o4/2016
SAE 04/o1/2016
SAI4E 07 /o1/2016
NONE to/03/2016
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Report on Discussions Due
Report on Discussions Due
Report on Discussions Due
Report on Discussions Due
Report on Discussions Due

Report on Discussions Due
Report on Discussions Due
Report of Discussion Due
Report of Discussion Due
Renor.t of Discussion Due
Report of 0iscussion Due
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